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TO:  All Shared Tenant Service Applicants 
 
FROM: David Peeler 
  Service Quality analysis & Compliance Manager 
  Telecommunications Division 
 
SUBJECT: Information Pertaining to the Provision of Shared Tennant Service 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 The information contained in this package has been compiled to assist you in the 
preparation of the enclosed required documents related to Shared Tenant Service. 
 
 Please read all enclosed information, complete the application form and attach all 
requested documents. When more than one location is served, furnish this information in 
paragraph 4 of the application form. Please provide the total number of units at all locations in 
paragraph 4.(A) and list each location, including address and the number of units at each location 
in paragraph 4.(B). 
 
 Should your provider name, address or contact phone number change or if you add/delete 
any locations, you are required to update this information by completing additional application 
forms. Failure to provide all information will result in the delay of the processing of your 
application. 
 
 You are required to file the original and ten (10) copies of each form when filing by mail. 
If you file electronically, you are required to file the original and one (1) copy of each form. To 
obtain registration instructions for electronic filing with the APSC contact the Secretary’s office at 
(334)242-5218. 
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